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1878.
NEW ZEALAND.

LANDS RESERVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF GRANTING
THEM TO MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS

(RETURN OF).

GMHJB,J.KJN.
SCHEDULE.

(Memo.) General Survey Office, Wellington, 23rd July, 1878.
There are thirty-one applications for endowment under section 350 of " The Municipal Corporations
Act, 1876," which, with the five passed last session—-Lyttelton, Christchurch, Kaiapoi, Akaroa,
and Timaru—makethirty-six in all since the Act became law.

Of the thirty-one now to be considered Thames will have to be postponed, as the selection made is
Native land still under negotiation.

It is impossible in many cases to grant what is asked,as will be seen in remarks of accompanying
list. Fresh selections accordingly have had to be made on behalf of some of the Corporations. These
have been made on theprinciple that large Government townships wereentitled to greater consideration
than small private townships. Care,however, has been taken that each selection would he of sufficient
value to let as a farm or small run.

James McKerrow,
The Hon. the Minister of Lands. Assistant Surveyor-General.

I.—o. 6.

VRFGTGFJH



20.—6.

ENDOWMENT
RESERVES

applied
for

under
section

350
of

"The
Municipal

Corporations
Act,

1876."

Application.
Name
of

Corporation.
Provincial District.

Area asked
for.

Area
proposed
to
be

proclaimed.

Remarks.

Dec.
21,
1877

Auckland
City...Acres. 2,000

The
land

applied
for
is

part
of

the
Patutahi
Block,
Poverty
Bay.
The
Cook

County
Council,
on
the
11th

February,

1878,
addressed
the
Auckland

Waste
Lands
Board,

trusting
that
the

Northern
Boards

and
Southern

Boards
of

Auckland
Province

would
be

confined,
in
their

selection
of

endowments,
to
their

respective
districts.

The
Waste

Lands
Board

passed
a

resolution
confirmatory
to
this.
A

selection
has
been

made
accordingly
of
1,500
acres,Sec-

tion
1,

Block
V.,

Punikatere
District,

near
Hokianga.
This
is

recommended
by
Chief

Commissioner
and

Chief

Surveyor,
Auckland.

Adduces
as
a

reason
why
endowment
should

be

granted,
that

ratepayers
have
to

maintain
main
street

through

borough,
which
is
an

outlet
from

Auckland
to
the
country,

towards
which
expenseno
grants

in
aid
are

received,
nor

does
the

borough
possess
any

land
endowment
whatever.
A

selection
by
Chief

Commissioner
and

Chief
Surveyor

has
been

made
of

Section
2,

Block
V,

Punikatere
District,

area
1,000
acres.

Has
7

acres2
roods
4

perches
of
endowment
within

township
and
4

acres28
perches
as
water

reserves,5
acres1

rood

31
perches
for

public
gardens,

and
2

acres3
roods
30

perches
as
a
site

for
a

market.
A

selection
by
Chief
Commis-

sioner
and

Chief
Surveyor
has
been

made
of
1,000
acres,Section

3,
Block
V.,

Punikatere
District.

Has
no
endowments.

Very
heavy
traffic
on
streets
in
the

conveyanceof
quartz
to

batteries
stated
as
a

reason
why

endowment
should
be

made.
Ask
for
Waihou
West

Block
No.
1.

The
purchase

from
Natives
does
not
seemto

be
completed
yet.

Sir
George
Grey,
on

27th
March,

1878,
requested
Hon.
Mr.
Sheehan
to
instruct
Mr.

Puckey
to

endeavour
to

purchase

the
land

desired
within
the

borough,
the

Municipality
undertaking
to

refund
to
Government
a
part
of

purchase-

moneyif
it

should
exceed
sumsanctioned

by
Government.

The
first

application
wasfor

Puketoi
Block
No.
1,

which
was

refused,
not

being
Crown

lands.
On
invitation
of

Minister

of
Lands
a
second

selection
was
made
of
a

portion
of

Pukerangi
Block,

on
main

road,
six
miles

from
Woodville.

To
this

selection
the

Commissioner
of

Crown
Lands,

Napier,
says

there
is

no
objection
;

land
broken

and
rather

inferior
;

has
large

frontage
to

main
road.

This
land,
Section
163,

Totara
District,
has
been

openfor
selection
since
1868.
It
is
on

the
Kohutahi

River,
about

thirteen
miles

from
Hokitika

;

recommended
by
Waste

Lands
Board.

Apparently
not
much
value.

The
Waste

Lands
Board,

Canterbury,
on
28th
January,
1878,
in

answerto

application
from
Mayor
of

Sydenham,
asked

Crown
Lands

Office
to

reserveSection
30493=

1,655
acres,and

Section
30494=345
acres,of

Ashburton
County.
It

does
not
appearfrom

papersthat
land

was
reserved.

Applies
for
land

order
to

select
2,000

acres.

Auckland

1,500
acres,Punikatere

District

NTov.
23,
1877

Parnell

Auckland
...

1,000
acres,Punikatere

District
2,000

Nov.
16,
1877

Onehunga

Auckland
1,998
1,000
acres,

Punikatere
District

May
21,1877

Thames

Auckland
...2,000

June
26,1877

Thames

Auckland
...100

July
21,1877

Napier

Hawke's
Bay

2,000
2,000

acres,
Pukerangi

Block

July
31,1877

Hokitika

Westland
1,800
1,800
acres,Totara

Dis-

trict 855
acres,

Ashburton
County

Nov.
30,

1877
Sydenham

...Canterbury

...2,000

June
24,
1878

Rangiora

Canterbury...2,000
800

acres,
Ashburton

County 1,150
acres,

Shotover
District

Aug.
2,1877
Arrowtown
Otago

2,000

1,150
acresin

Block
XVIL,
Shotover,
a
piece
of
mountain
spur;
and

970
acres,

including
Beetham

Mountain
and
part

of
Crown
Terrace.
The
latter

piece
of

970
acrescannot

be
granted,

as
it
is

partly
surveyed

into
sections

for
settle-

ment. 2,000
acresin

Centre
Hill

District,
onRun

No.
188.

On
Run
No.
96,

pastoral
country

;

lease
expires

in
1880.

Endowment
could
be

given
in

Run
48.

June
25,
1878

Dee.
10,1877

Avenal Balclutha
Otago Otago

2,000 1,955
300

acres,Seaward
...

1,001
acres1

rood
17

perches,
Dalhousie

Hundred Suburban
...~\

Town
...V

As
asked

for

j

768
acres,

Waipori
Dis-

trict 1,000
acres,

Commonage
around

town
488

acres,
Waipori
Dis-

trict

Sept.
24,1877

Balclutha

Otago

19-3-1931-35

Within
Township
of

Balclutha.
Applied
for
by

Municipality
as

compensation
for
land
taken
and
destroyed
by
rail-

wayembankments.

Aug.
7,

1877
Caversham
Otago

2,000

Selected
;

part
of

Run
88,

Wyndham
District.
This
is

part
of

Educational
Endowment,

and
cannot
be

granted;

present
lease

expires
1880.

Could
be

given
endowment
on

Run
48.

Selected
;

part
on

Run
236,
immediately
to
North-west
of

Block
1,
Tarras

District;
pastoral

lease
expires

1883.
Could

be
given

endowment
out
of
the

Commonage
Reserve.

Papers
incomplete.

Letter
of
29th

August,
1877,

asks
what
steps

necessaryto
take
to

have
endowment
made

for

Municipality.
Could
be

given
endowment
on

Run
No.
48.

Nov.
7,1877
Cromwell

Otago

2,000

Aug,
29,

1877
GreenIsland
Otago
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Jan.
30,

1878
East
Invercargill
Otago

2,000
300
acres,

Seaward
Forest 300

acres,
Seaward

Forest 1,100
acres,

Seaward
Forest

Selected
onRun

No.
188,

Southland
District.

North-west
cornerof

selection
overlaps

selection
of

South
Invercargill.

Nov.
12,1877

South
Invercargill
Otago

2,000

Selected
on

Run
No

188,
Southland

District;
partly
overlaps

selection
of

East
Invercargill.

First
application
was

11th
August,

1877,
for

2,000
acresin

Seaward
Forest.

Invercargill
possessestown

lands
121

quarter-acres,
bringing
in
a

total
present

rental
of

£217
7s.
Selection

made
in

Seaward
Bush

;

ground
presently

occupied
by

saw-millers.
Commissioner

of
Crown
Lands

sees
no
objection
to

grant
if

saw-millers
areallowed
to

finish.
On
27th
August,

1877,
Corporation
of

Invercargill
wereinformed
that

steps
would
be
taken
to

reservethe
land
for
Corporation,
but
that
the

grant
would

be
delayed

until
riehts

of
saw-

millers
were
expired.

fa

Selected
in

Dalhousie
Hundred.

June
12,
1877

Invercargill
Otago

2,000

Nov.
7,

1877
Lawrence

Otago

2,000
1,000
acres,

Tuapeka
West 556

acres,
Waipori
Dis-

trict 582
acres,

Waipori
Dis-

trict

Aug.
2,

1877
Maori
Hill

Otago

2,000

Council
were

requested
to

make
selection,

but
papersdo
not
show

that
this
has
been

done.
Could
be

given
endowment

on
Jttun
JNo.
48.

°

Parts
of

Runs
24-A,
90,

and
72
(lease

expires
1881,
1880,
1879).

Council
were

informed,
7th

September
1877

that

another
selection
must

be
made,
and

that
it

should
be

forwarded
through
Commissioner
of

Crown
Lands

Could

be
given

endowment
on

Run
No.
48.

Part
of

Run
219,

included
in

reservefor
endowment
of

Strath^Taieri
Railway.
Lease

expires
1883

On
22nd
April

Municipal
Council
reports
that
it
still
adheres
to
this

selection,
provided
possession
is

given
before

expiry
of

lease.

Aug.
17,
1877

Mornington
Otago

2,000

1877
Naseby

Otago

2,000
1,925
acres3

roods
35

perches,
Kyeburn

and

Swinburn
District

Feb.
12,
1878

Naseby

Otago

The
Corporation

of
Naseby

also
desires
20,000

acresof
Run
No.
222
to
be

declared
a

commonage,but
openat
the

same

time
tor

agricultural
lease

and
deferred-payment

settlement.
The
Naseby

Hospital
asks

for
an
endowment
of
2
000

acreson
Kun

222.

'

Selection
made
in
Waihemo

Hundred.
Cannot
be

given
effect
to,
as

land
has

since
been

disposed
of.

Could
be

eiven

endowment
in

Run
No.
48.

_
Sele,er
i0,Lmade

1
in
Table
HiU

Di3trict'
and
V^rtlj
in

Run
No.
52b.

Commissioner
of

Crown
Lands

ordered
bv
Hon

Mr.
Macandrew
to

reserveland
from

sale,
January
11th,
1878.

First
applied

for
2,000

acreson
Run
No.
80,
but

wereinformed
selection
must
be

made
from

land
openfor
sale

Second

application,
16th

November,
1877,

for
Sections
25,
43,
44,
45,

and
46,

Waihemo
District.

1,526
acres29
perches

has
been

openfor
sale

for
eight
years.
It
is

purely
pastoral

country.

Mr.
Geo.
McLean

suggests
that
these
town

reservesmaybe
vested
in

Corporation
under"

The
Reserves

Act
1877"

Selected
2,000

acresin
Kurow

District
(Hon.
R.
Campbell's
Run
No.
28).
It
is

part
of

9,000
acresnowunder

survey

for
settlement.

On
28th

November,
1877,
by

direction
of

Hon.
Mr.

Macandrew,
the
Council

was
requested
to

make

another
selection,
which
apparently
lias

not
been

done.
Roslyn

Municipality
recently

got
land
in

Block
X

Dunedm
and

East
Taieri

District,
within

their
extended

boundaries,
proclaimed
as
an
endowment.

Further
endow-

ment
could
be

made
on

Run
No.
48.

Part
of

Block
XI.,

Maerewhenua.
This
has
been

proclaimed.

On
Run
No.

178,
and
in
Spylaw

Hundred,
part
of

Block
XVIL,

Crookston.

North-East
Valley
Otago

2,000
556

acres,
Waipori
Dis-

trict. 2,000
acres,Table

Hill

Oct.
20,

1877
Jan.
10,
1878

Aug.
11,
1877

Milton... Palmerston
South

Otago Otago

2,000 2,000
1,526
acres29

perches,

Waihemo

Sept.
21,

1877
Aug.
2,

1877
Palmerston

South
Roslyn

Otago Otago

97-3-14 2,000
550

acres,
Waipori

1877
Sept.
14,
1877

OamaruRoxburgh

Otago Otago

1,771 2,000
1,350
acres
24

perches,
Spylaw
Hundred

511
acres
2

roods
17

perches,
Dart
District

744
acres,Run

48

June
18,
1878

Queenstown
Otago

2,000

1,604
acresof
surveyed

land
in

Block
I.,
Upper
Wakatipu,

and
III.
Dart
District.
The
balance

of
the
2
000

acresto
be

selected
from
land

adjoining
III
N.B.—Queenstown
has

already
got

Pigeon
Island
as
an
endowment

(500
acres).

4..?'°nDlstnct
>

under
Pastoral
lease

until
1882.

Could
be

given
endowment
out
of

Run

.No. 48.

Part
of

Block
XVIL,
Crookston,
Spylaw
Hundred.
A

former
application
was
made

August
9tb,

1877
for
2
000

acres

on
Run
No.

140,
but

was
refused

as
not
open.

Selection
made
in

Block
VIII.,
Waihemo.
Cannot
be

given
effect
to,
as

land
is

partly
disposed
of.

Endowment
could

be
made
on

Run
No.
48.

Aug.
28,

1877
South

Dunedin...Otago

2,000

Jan.
8,

1878
Tapanui

Otago

2,000
1,473
acres2

perches

Feb.
23,

1878
West

Harbour...Otago

1,991
500

acreB,
Run
48
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{.Gazette of 1878, page 568.]
Reservation of Land far the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough ofPalmerston North.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Auckland, this thirtieth day of April, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough
of Palmerston North, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the
Executive Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the
Schedule hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial
District of Wellington, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of
Palmerston North.

SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Allotments numbered
respectively two (2), four (4), five (5), six (6), seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), and ten (10), of Section
numbered two hundred and fifty-seven (257), of the Town of Palmerston North, containing by
admeasurement two (2) roods, more or less. Bounded towards the North-east by Section No. 258,
one hundred and twenty-five (125) links, and by Allotment No. 3 of said section, one hundred and
twenty-five (125) links; towards the South-east by a public road 100 links wide, one hundred and
fifty (150) links ; towards the South-west by Section No. 330, two hundred and fifty (250) links;
and towardsthe North-west by a publicroacl 150 links wide, two hundred andfifty (250) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Allotments numbered
respectively one (l),two (2), and three (3), of Section numbered threehundred and forty-four (341), of
the Town of PalmerstonNorth, containing by admeasurementtwo (2) acres two (2) roods and twenty
(20) poles, more or less. Bounded towards the North-east by a public road 150 links wide, seven
hundred and fifty (750) links ; towards the South-east by a public road 200 links wide, three hundred
and fifty (350) links; towards the South-west by Section No. 310, seven hundred and fifty (750)
links; and towards the North-west by Allotment No. 4 of the said section, three hundred and fifty
(350) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Section numbered one
hundred and thirty-four (134), of theTown of Palmerston North, containing by admeasurement two (2)
acres, more or less. Bounded towards the North-east by Sections Nos. 135, 136, 137, and 138, one
thousand (1000) links; towards the South-east by Section No. 90, two hundred (200) links ; towards
the South-west by Section No. 133, one thousand (1000) links; and towards the North-west by a
public road one chain wide, two hundred (200) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Suburban Section numbered
eight hundred and fifty-six (856), of the Township ofPalmerston North, containing by admeasurement
one (1) acre one (1) rood, more or less. Bounded towards the North-east by Section No. 858, six
hundred and twenty-five (625) links; towards the South-east by Section No. 857, two hundred (200)
links ; towards the South-west by Section No. 851, sis hundred and twenty-five (625) links ; and
towards the North-west by a public road 150 links wide, two hundred (200) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Allotments numbered
respectively one (l),two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), seven (7), andeight (8), of Suburban
Section numbered two hundred and twenty-five (225), of the Township of Palmerston North, containing
by admeasurement ten (10) acres and three (3) perches, more or less. Bounded towards the North-
east by apublic road 100 links wide, five hundred (500) links ; towards the South-east by a public
road 100 links wide, two thousand (2000) links; towards the South-west by a public road 150 links
wide, five hundred (500) links; and towards the North-west by the Sections numbered 226 and 239,
two thousand (2000) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Wellington, being Allotments numbered
respectively two (2), six (6), seven (7), and eight (8), of Suburban Section numbered two hundred and
seventy-seven (277), of the Township of Palmerston North, containing by admeasurement three
(3) acres two (2) roods and twenty (20) perches, more or less. Allotment No. 2 being bounded
towards the North-east by a public road 150 links wide, two hundred andfifty (250) links; towards
the South-east by Allotment No. 1 of the said section, two hundred and fifty (250) links ; towards the
South-west by Allotment No. 3 of the said section, two hundred and fifty (250) links; and towards
the North-west by Section No. 278, two hundred and fifty (250) links. Allotments numbered
respectively six (6), seven (7), and eight (8) : bounded towards the North-east by Allotment No. 5
of the said section, five hundred (500) links ; towards the South-east by a public road 100 links wide,
six hundred (600) links; towards the South-west by Allotment No. 9 of the said section, five hundred
(500) links; and towards the North-west by Section No. 278, six hundred (600) links.

Feed. Le Patoitrel,
Acting Clerk of the Executive Council.
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[Gazette of 1878, page 848.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Oamaru.
Normanby, Governor.

ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this eleventh day of May, 1878.

Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.
In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough
of Oamaru, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be, and the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Oamaru.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one
thousand seven hundred and seventy-one (1,771) acres and two (2) roods, more or less, situate in the
MaerewhenuaDistrict,being part of Section numbered three (3), Block eleven (XL), on the map of the
said district. Bounded as follows : Commencing at a point fourteen thousand seven hundred and
eighty (14780) links due south from Geodesical Station, Black Hill; thence towards the East by
Hospital Reserve,being a continuation of the aforesaid north and south linefrom Black Hill Greodesical
Station, sixteen thousand two hundred and ninety-eight (16298) links; towards the South-west by a
road line, twenty-six thousand five hundred and sixty-seven (26507) links; towards the North-west by
Section numbered two, said block, four thousand two hundred and thirty (4230) links; and towards
the North by other parts of Section numbered three aforesaid, eleven thousand and twenty-nine
(11029) links', to the starting point.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one (1)
rood and thirty-eight decimal five (38'5) poles, more or less, situate in Block ninety-five (XCV.), of
the Town of Oamaru. Bounded towards the North-east by aright-of-way, one hundred and fifty-eight
(158) links ; towards the South-east by a line at right angles to said right-of-way, one hundred and
sixty (160) links; again towards the North-east by a line at right angles, eighty (80) links ; again
towards the South-east by a line atright angles, one hundred and seventy-eight(178) links to a Rail-
way Reserve ; towards the South-west by said Railway Reserve, one hundred and sixty (160) links ;
towards theNorth-west by a line bearing 19°28'to the middle of the Oamaru Creek diversion, seventy-
six (76) links; thence again towards the South-west and West by lines along the middle of the
Oamaru Creek in a north-westerly direction, two hundred and eighty-four (284) links, to thepoint of
commencement on southern side of right-of-way, four hundred and twenty (420) links from Thames
Street: be all the aforesaid linkages more or less.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, being Section numbered five (5), of
Block twenty-five (XXV.), of the Town of Oamaru, containingby admeasurement one (1) rood, more
or less. Bounded towards the North by Section 4, two hundred and thirty-six (236) links ; towards
the South by Section 6 ; towards the East by Severn Street,one hundred (100) links ; and towards the
West by Sections numbered 31 and 32 of the same block, one hundred and eight (108) links.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, being part of a Government reserve
lying immediately to the north of Test Street, containing by admeasurement three (3) acres and
thirty-two (32) poles, more or less: the boundaries commencing at a point in the southern side of
Aruu Street distant in an easterly direction five hundred (500) links from the junction with Tyne
Street; thence in a south-easterly direction eight hundred and fifty (850) links; thence a little more
easterly fifty (50) links ; thence southerly to Test Street, three hundred and eighty (380) links;
thence westerly along Test Street, three hundred and fifty-two (352) links ; thence northerly to the
starting-point, one thousand one hundred (1100) links.

Eked. Le Patottkel,
Acting Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1015.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of

Roslyn.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this sixteenth day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the powerand authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Roslyn,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the same to the Corporationof the Borough of Roslyn.
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SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement thirty-six
(36) acres two (2) roods and two (2) poles, more or less, being Sections numbered one (1), two (2),
three (3), four (1), and five (5), of Block ten (X.), Dunedin and East Taieri Survey District.
Bounded towards the North by Section No. 50, Wakari Survey District, one thousand six hundred
and fifty-three and six-tenths (16536) links; towards the North-East by Section No. 21, of Wakari
Survey District, six thousand five hundred (6500) links ; towards the South by Section No. 6 of
Block X., Dunedin and East Taieri Survey District, nine hundred andninety-fiveand one-tenth(9954)
links; again towards the North-east by said Section No. 6 and Section No. 7 of said block, one
thousand six hundred and fifty-six and nine-tenths (1656-9) links ; again towards the South by a road
line, two thousand sevenhundred and eighty (2780) links; and towards the West by a road line, three
thousand four hundred and fifty-three (3453) links.

And also all that other parcel of land in the said district, containing by admeasurement twenty-
five (25) acres two (2) roods andeleven (11) poles, more or less, being Sections numbered eight (8),
nine (9), ten (10), and eleven (11), of the saidblock. Bounded towards the North-east by aroad line
andby Section No. 1, of Wakari Survey District, four thousand two hundredand sixty (4260) links;
towards the South by a road line,four thousand two hundred and fifty (4250) links ; and towards the
North-west by Section No. 7of said block, one thousand one hundred and thirty (1130) links.- be all
the aforesaid linkagesmore or less ; as the same is delineated on the plans deposited in theProvincial
District Survey Office, Dunedin.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1073.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Arrowtown.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Arrow-
town, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago for the
purposeof granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Arrowtown.

SCHEDULE.
All thatparcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one thousand
one hundred and fifty (1,150) acres, more or less, situate in the Shotover District. Bounded towards
the North-west and North by Bush Creek; towards the East by Sections numbered 16 and 8, Block
XVIII., Shotover Survey District; towards the South by Sections numbered 11, Block XVIII., Shot-
over Survey District, Sections numbered 21, 14, 13, a road line, Sections numbered 15 and 16, Block
XVII, Shotover Survey District, and part of Block VI., said district; towards the South-west by a
branch of Hayes' Creek; and towards the North-west by a right line bearing N. 45° E. from said creek
to Bush Creek.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1074.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Auckland.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance andexercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon therequest of the Boroughof Auckland,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shallbe and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Auckland, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Auckland.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land containing by admeasurement one thousandfive hundred (1,500) acres, moreor
less, and being Section 1, Block V., Punikatere Survey District. Bounded on the North by the Otaua
Stream,by Village Reserve, and by the Punikatere River, eleven thousand nine hundred and eighty
(11980) links ; on theEast by Section 2 of aforesaid Block V., and theproduction of that boundaryto
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its intersection with the Ohaereiti Stream, sixteen thousand (16000) links; on the South by the afore-
said Ohaereiti Stream and lines, nine thousand and seventy (9070) links ; and on the West by the
Waoku Survey District, seventeen thousand five hundred and fifty (17550) links; excepting the
portions set apart for Native Reserves.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1074.]
Reservation of Landfor the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Avenal.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance andexercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Avenal,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of theExecutive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land describedin the Schedule hereto shall he and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the ProvincialDistrict of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the sameto the Corporation of the Borough of Avenal.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement three hun-
dred (300) acres, more or less, situate in Invercargill Hundred. Bounded on the North by land
proposed as an endowment for the Town of Invercargill, four thousand two hundred (4200) links ; on
the East by Crown lands, seven thousand one hundred and forty-three (7143) links ; on the South by
a road line, four thousand two hundred (4200) links ; and on the West by lands proposed as endow-
ments for South Invercargill and East Invercargill, seven thousand one hundred and forty-three (7143)
links: be all the aforesaid linkages more or less.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1074.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Balclutha.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The MunicipalCorporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of theBorough of Balclutha,
His Excellencythe Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Balclutha.

SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago,containing by admeasurement one thousand
and one (1,001) acres one (1) rood and seventeen (17) poles, more or less, being Sections numbered
nine (9), eleven (11), twelve (12), thirteen (13), and fourteen (11), Block eight (VIII.), Tuapeka
West Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Section numbered 8; towards the East and
South-east by Section numbered 10and a road line; again towards the North by Section numbered 10;
again towards the East by Bush Reserve, Block IX., Tuapeka West Survey District, and Sections
numbered 1 and 2, same district; towards the South by Section numbered 15; again towards the East
by aroad line ; again towards the South by Section numbered 17 ; and towards the West, South-west,
and North-west by a road line.

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1075.]
Reservation ofLandfor the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough ofBalclutha.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty'third day of July, 1878.
Present: Hrs Excellency the Goveenor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the threehundred and fiftieth
section of "The MunicipalCorporations Act, 1876," and upon therequest of the Boroughof Balclutha,
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His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the lands described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the pur-
pose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Balclutha.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement three (3)
acres one(1) rood and thirty-five(35) poles, moreor less, situate in the Township ofBalclutha. Bounded
toward the North-east by Tinto Street; towards the South-east by Glasgow Street; towards the South-
west by Langside Street; and towards the North-west by Renfrew Street; and intersected by Lanark
Street, one hundred (100) links wide.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement nine-
teen (19) acres three (3) roods and eleven (11) poles, more or less, situate in the Township of Bal-
clutha. Bounded towards the North by Sections numbered three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), and
seven (7), Block seventeen(XVII.), Balclutha Suburban ; towards the South-east by Pakefield Street;
towards the South-west by Stamford Street; again towards the South-east by a street line; again
towards the South-west by Crown lands; and towards the West by Crown lands.

T'orster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1075.]
Reservation of Landfor thepurpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Caversham.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Caver-
sham, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall he
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Caversham.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement seven
hundred and sixty-eight (768) acres, moreor less, being Section numbered five (5), Block three (HI.),
Waipori Survey District. Bounded on the North by Section No. 4of said block ; on the East by
Crown lands ; on the South by Section No. 6 ; and on the West by aroad line.

Forstee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878,page 1075.]
Reservation of Landfor the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Crom-
well, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, dothhereby order that the land describedin the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose ofgranting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one
thousand (1,000) acres, more or less, situate in Blocks one (I.) and three (III.), Cromwell Survey
District. Bounded towards the North-east by a line parallel to the north-easternboundary of the
Town of Cromwell, and distant therefrom about 35 chains; towards the North-west by another line at
right angles to the afore-mentioned line, being parallel to the western boundary of the Town of Crom-
well, and about 35 chains distant therefrom ; towards the South-west by a line parallelto the south-
western boundary of the Town of Cromwell, and about 35 chains distant therefrom ; towards the
North-east by the Kawarau River and the Town of Cromwell aforesaid; again towards the South-west
by the Town of Cromwell aforesaid ; and again towards the North-east by theClutha River : excepting
from the above description all lands sold or otherwise disposed of.

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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[Gazette of 1878, page 1075.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of South
Dunedin.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of South
Dunedin, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of theBorough of South Dunedin.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement seven
hundred and forty-four (744) acres, more or less, being Section numbered five (5), Block five (V.),
Waipori Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Section No. 4of said block ; towardsthe
East by a road line; towrards the South by aroad line; towards the West by Commonage Creek and
Section No. 3 of said block. Foestee Goring,

Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1076.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Green

Island.
Noemanby, Governor.

ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.

Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.
In pursuance and exercise of the powers and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of
Green Island, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive
Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule
hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of
Otago,for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Green Island.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement four
hundred and eighty-eight (188) acres, more or less, being Section numbered seven (7), Block three
(III.), of the Waipori Survey District. Bounded on the North by Section No. 6of the said block ;
on the Eastby Crown lands ; on the South by Crown lands ; and on the West by aroad line.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878,page 1076.]
Reservation of Landfor the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Hokitika.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of
Hokitika, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colon}'- of New Zealand, dothhereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Westland, for
thepurpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Hokitika.

SCHEDULE.
One thousand eight hundred (1,800) acres, more or less, situate in the Totara District. Bounded on
the North-eastward by the RoadReserve along the Kokatahi River; on the South-eastward by the
G.F. Line Road ; on the South-westwardby the G.K. Line Road ; and on the North-westward by the
G.D. Line Road ; and numbered 163 (in red): exclusive of road and gravel reserves.

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

2.—0. 6.
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[Gazette, of 1878,page 1076.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of grantin9 it to the Corporation of the Borough of

Invercargill.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Inver-
cargill, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Invercargill.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago,containingby admeasurement onethousand
one hundred (1,100) acres, more or less, situated in the Invercargill Hundred. Bounded on the North
by a road line, sixteen thousand six hundred (16600) links ; on the East by Crown lands, seven
thousand seven hundred and fifty-seven (7757) links; on the South by Crown lands, twelve thousand
six hundred (12600) links ; on the West by a road line, four thousand seven hundred and fifty-seven
(4757) links; again on the South by Crown lands, four thousand (4000) links; again on the West by
Section No. 4 and Crown lands, three thousand (3000) links; be all the aforesaid linkages moreor
less.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette, of 1878,page 1076.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough ofEast

Invercargill.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of East
Invercargill, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Coun-
cil of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto
shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of'Otago, for
the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of East Invercargill.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in theProvincial District ofOtago,containing by admeasurementthreehundred
(300) acres, more or less, situate in Invercargill Hundred. Bounded on the North by land proposed
as endowmentfor Town of Invercargill, eight thousand four hundred (8400) links; on the East by
land proposed as endowment for Avenal, three thousandfive hundred and seventy-two (3572) links;
on the South by land proposed as endowment for South Invercargill, eight thousand four hundred
(8400) links; and on the West by a road line, three thousand five hundred and seventy-two (3572)
links; be all the aforesaid linkages more or less.

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878,page 1077.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of South

Invercargill.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878;
Present:—His Excellency the Governor in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of South
Invercargill, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consentof theExecutive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of South Invercargill.



C.-611

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement three
hundred (300) acres, more or less. Bounded on the Xorth by land proposed as an endowmentfor East
Invercargill, eight thousand four hundred (8400) links ; on the East by landproposed as an endow-
ment for Avenal, three thousand five hundred and seventy-two (3572) links ; on the South by a road
line, eight thousand four hundred (8400) links ; and on the West by a road line, three thousand five
hundred and seventy-two (3572) links ; be all the aforesaid linkages more or less.

FOESTEB GrOBING,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1077.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Lawrence

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in himby the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon therequest of theBorough of Lawrence,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the same to the Corporationof the Borough of Lawrence.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement nine
hundred and ninety-nine (999) acres three (3) roods, more or less, being Sections numbered respec-
tively one (1), two (2), and three (3), Block ten (X.), and Sections fifteen (15) and sixteen (16), Block
eight (VIII.), Tuapeka West Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Bush Reserve,Block
IX., Tuapeka West District; towards the South-east byaroad line ; towards the South-west and West
by Mining Reserve and a road line ; again towards the North by Section numbered 13, Block VIII.,
Tuapeka West District; and again towards the West by said Section numbered 13.

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1077.]
Reservation ofLand for the purposeof granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Mornington.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Morn-
ington, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of tho Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Mornington.

SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement five hundred
and eighty-two (582) acres, more or less, being Section numbered five (5), Block six (6), Waipori
Survey District. Bounded towards the North-east by a road line ; towards the East by Section No. 8
of said block; towards the South and South-west by a road line; and towards the West by Section
No. 4 of said block.

Forster Goeing,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1077.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Maori Hill.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 18.78.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Maori
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Hill, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth herebyorder that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same ta the Corporation of the Borough of Maori Hill.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in theProvincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurementfive hundred
and fifty-six (556) acres, more or less, being sections numbered four (4), of Block six (VI.), and eight
(8) of Block five (V.), Waipori Survey District. Bounded on the North by Sections No. 10,Block IL,
and No. 3, Block 111., of same district; on the East by section No. 5, Block VI., of said district; on
the South by aroad line; and on the West by a road line.

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878,page 1078.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Milton.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governoe in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Milton,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Milton.

SCHEDULE.
All that area in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by estimation two thousand (2,000) acres,
more or less, situate in the Table Hill Survey District, being Sections numbered respectively 38 and
39, Block VI., Sections 30, 31, 32, 33, and 35, Block V., Table Hill Survey District, part of Run No.
52b, and Crown lands. Bounded towards the North by a line due east and west from the west branch
of the Tokomairiro River to the east branch of said river, the said line being four thousand four
hundred (4400) links due north of and parallel to the northern boundaries of Blocks V. and VI. afore-
said; towards the South-eastby the east branch of the Tokomairiro River and a road line forming the
south-easternboundaries of Sections 38 and 39, Block VI., and Sections 30 and 31, Block V., Table
Hill District aforesaid; towards the South-west by a road line forming the south-west boundary of
Section 35, Block V., aforesaid: and towards the West and South by the west branch of the Toko-
mairiro River Bush Reserve, Section 34, Block V., aforesaid; and again by the west branch of Toko-
mairiro River to the starting point; as the same is more particularly delineated on the plans in the
Survey Office, Dunedin.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1078,page 1078.]
Reservation ofLand for the purpose ofgranting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Napier.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred andfiftieth
section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Napier,His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be andthe same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Hawkes Bay, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Napier.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Hawke's Bay, containing by admeasurement two
thousand (2,000) acres, more or less, and situate in Block VI., Woodville Survey District, and Block
IX., Tahoraite SurveyDistrict. Bounded towards the North and East by the Oringi Waiaruhe Block ;towards the South by the Ahuaturanga Block and Sections Nos. 45 and 44; and towards the West bythepublic road from Woodville to Napier: as the same is delineated on the plans deposited in theProvincial District Survey Office, Napier,

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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[Gazette of 1878,page 1078.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose ofgranting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Naseby.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellence the Goveenoe in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the powerand authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upou the request of the Borough of Naseby,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land describedin the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Naseby.

SCHEDULE.
All thatparcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one thou-
sand nine hundred and twenty-five (1,925) acres three (3) roods and thirty-five (35) poles, more or
less,being Sections numbered respectively one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), thirteen (13),
and fourteen (14), Block three (HI.), Kyeburn Survey District; and Sections numberedrespectively
four (4s), five (5), and six (6), Block two (II.), Swinburn Survey District. Bounded towards the
North by Crown land ; towards the East by Crown lands ; towards the South by a road line; towards
the West by Sections numbered 3 and 2, Block 11., Swinburn Survey District; again towards the
North by Sections numbered 11 and 12, Block 111., Kyeburn Survey District; again towards the
West, North-west, and West by said Section numbered 12, and Section numbered 6, said block and
district; again towards the South by said Section numbered 6, Section numbered 7, said block and
district, and aroad line ; and again towards the West by a road line.

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 179.]
Reservation ofLand for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of North-East

Valley.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of" The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of North-
East Valley, His Excellencythe Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive
Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule
hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of
Otago, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of North-East
Valley.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in theProvincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement five hundred
and fifty-six(556) acres, more or less, being Section numbered six (6), Block three (III.), Waipori
Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Section No. 5 of said block; towards the East by
Crown lands; towards the South by Section No. 7 ; and towards the West by a road line.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazelle of 1878,pago 1079.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation the Borough of

Onehunga.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of
Onehunga, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Auckland, for
the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of theBorough of Onehunga.
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SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land containing by admeasurement one thousand (1,000) acres, more or less, and
being Section three (3), Block five (V.), Punikatere Survey District. Bounded on the North by a
Native Reserve and the Punikatere River, eleven thousand seven hundred (11700) links ; on the East
by a line and a reserve, nine thousand three hundred (9300) links ; on the South by lines, nine thou-
sand four hundred (9400) links; and on the West by Section 2 of aforesaid Block five (V.), thirteen
thousand seven hundred (13700) links: excepting the portions set apart for Native reserves.

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1079.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Palmerston

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Palmer-
ston, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consentof theExecutive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in tho Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for thepurpose
of granting the sameto the Corporation of" the Borough of Palmerston.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurementone thousand
five hundred and twenty-six (1,526) acres and twenty-nine (29) poles, more or less, being Sections
numbered respectively twenty-five (25), forty-three (43), forty-four (44), forty-five (45), and forty-six
(16), Waihemo SurveyDistrict. Bounded towards theNorth-east by Crown lands and theWaianakarua
River; towards the South-east by Section No. 26; towards the South-west by Sections numbered
respectively 29, 30, and 31; and towards the West by Sections Nos. 14 and 39, Waihemo Survey
District.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1079.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Parnell.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," aud upon the request of the Borough of Parnell,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the ProvincialDistrict ofAuckland, for the pur-
pose of granting the same to the Corporationof the Borough of Parnell.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land containing by admeasurement one thousand (1,000) acres; more or less, and
being Section two (2) of Block five (V.), Punikatere Survey District. Bounded on the North by the
Punikatere River, ten thousand five hundred (10300) links ; on the East by Native reserve and section
3 of aforesaid Block V, thirteen thousand eight hundred aud seventy (13870) links; on the South by
a line, seven thousand nine hundred and lif'ty (7950) links ; and on the West by Section 1 of the afore-
said Block V., thirteen thousand four hundred (13100) links : excepting the portions set apart for
Native reserves.

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1080.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Roxburgh.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Rox-
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burgh, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of theExecutive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, dothhereby order that the Land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Roxburgh.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement one thousand
three hundred and fifty (1,350) acres and twenty-four (24) poles, more or less, being Sections num-
bered respectively eight (8), nine (9), ten (10), eleven (11), thirteen (13), and sixteen (16),
Block seventeen (XVIL), Crookston Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Section 1,
Block VI. ; towards the East by Sections 20 and 21, Block IV. ; towards the South by Section 12,
Block XVII.; again towards the East by Sections 12 and 17 ; again towards the South by a road line ;
towards the West by Section 3, Block XIII., and Section 14, Block XVIL ; towards the North by a
road line ; again towards the West by a road line; again towards the South by Sections 7, 6, 5, and
4 ; and again towards the West by Section 1, Block VI..

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1080.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Roslyn.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Roslyn,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the pur-
pose of granting the same to the Corporation of theBorough of Roslyn.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement five hundred
and fifty (550) acres, more or less, being Section numbered ten (10) of Block two (II.), Waipori
Survey District. Bounded towards the North-west and North by a road line, and Section No. 9of said
block ; towards the East by Section No. 3of Block 111., Waipori Survey District; on the South by
Section No. 8, Block V., of said district; and towards the West by a road line.

Foester Goring,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.

[Gazetteof 1878, page 1080.]
Reservation ofLandfor the purpose of grantingit to the Corporation of the Borough of West Harbour.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance andexercise of the powerand authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of West
Harbour, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land describedin the Schedule hereto shall be and the same is
hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for thepurpose of granting
the same to the Corporation of the Borough of West Harbour.

SCHEDULE.
All that area in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement five hundred (500)
acres, more or less, being Sectionfour (4), Block five (V.), and Section five (5), Block two (II.), Wai-
pori SurveyDistrict. Bounded towardsthe North-east by a road line ; towards the South by Section 5,
Block V.; and towards the West by Section 3, Block V., and Section 4, Block 11.

Foestee Goeing,
Clerk of theExecutive Council.
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[Gazette of 1878, page 1080.]
Reservation of Landfor the purpose of granting it to the Corporationof theBorough of Queenstown.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Queens-
town, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the wastelands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporationof the Borough of Queenstown.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago,containingby admeasurementfive hundred
and sixteen (516) acres two (2) roods and seventeen (17) poles, more or less, being Sections numbered
respectively one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), and six (6), Block three (III.), Dart Survey
District. Bounded towards the North-east by a road line ; towards the South by Section 31, Block I.;
towards the South-west by the Dart River ; and towards the North-west by Crown lands.

Foster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1081.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Rangiora.

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of
Rangiora, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council
of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall
be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Canterbury,
for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of theBorough of Rangiora.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasurement eight
hundred (800) acres, more or less,being part of Rural Section numbered thirty thousandfour hundred
and ninety-three (30493). Bounded towards the North-west by the other part of said section, 126
chains; towards the North-east by Crown lands, 41 chains; towards the South-east by Sections
numbered 28965, 28966, and 30380 ; and towards the South-west by a road line, 94 chains : be all
the aforesaid distances moreor less.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1081.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose ofgranting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Sydenham-

Normanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

In pursuance and exerciseof the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of
Sydenham, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive
Council of theColony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule
hereto shall be and the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of
Canterbury, for the purposeof granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Sydenham.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasurement eight
hundred and fifty-five (855) acres, more or less, being part of Rural Section numbered thirty thousand
four hundred and ninety-three (30493). Bounded towards the North-west by a road line, 126 chains ;
towards the North-east by Crown lands, 71 chains ; towardsthe South-east by the other part of said
section, 126 chains; towards the South-west by a road line, 71 chains ibe all the aforesaid distances
more or less.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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[Gazette of 1878, page 1081.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Tapanui.

Nobmasbx, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Governor in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of thepower and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Tapanui,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall he and
the same is herebyreserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting- the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Tapanui.

SCHEDULE.
All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago,containing by admeasurement one thousand
four hundred and seventy-three (1,473) acres and two (2) poles, more or less,beingSections numbered
eight (8), nine (9), twelve (12), thirteen (13), fourteen (14), and fifteen (15), Block sixteen (XVI.),
Crookston Survey District. Bounded towards the North by Sections numbered 18 and 19, Block
XVIL, Crookston Survey District, and Sections numbered 48 and 44, Block IV., said district; towards
the East by Section numbered 7, and a road line in Block XVL aforesaid; towards the South by
Sections numbered 10and 11, said block ; and towards the West by Sections numbered 12, 11, 10, and
9, Block XIII., Crookston Survey District aforesaid.

Forster Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878, page 1084.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose ofgranting it to the Corporation of the Borough of St. Kilda.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this thirtieth day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

Inpursuance and exercise of the powerand authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of " The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of St.
Kilda, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, dothhereby order that the land described in the Schedulehereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of St. Kilda.

SCHEDULE.
All that areain the ProvincialDistrict of Otago, containing byr admeasurementfive hundred (500) acres,
more or less, situate in Run No. 48, and being Sections numbered three (3) of Block five (V.), and
four (4) ofBlock two (II.), Waipori Survey District. Bounded towards the North by a road line;
towards the East by Section No. 5 of Block 11., and Sections Nos. 4 and 5, Block V.; towards the
South by the Waipori River; and towards the West- by Sections No. 2, Block V., and 3, Block 11.

I'oestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette of 1878,page 1084.)
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

Noemanby, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this thirtieth day of July, 1878.
Present: His Excellency the Goveenoe in Council.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon therequest of theBorough ofCromwell,
His Excellency the Governor, by and with tho advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedulehereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose
of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

3.—C. 6.
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SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containingby admeasurementnineteen
(19) poles, more or less, being Section numbered one (1) of Block twenty-seven (XXVII.) of the
Town of Cromwell. Bounded towards the North-east by Melmore Terrace ; towardsthe South-east by
Section No. 2 of said block; towards the South-west by Crown lands: and towards the North-west
by Crown lands: as the same is delineated on the plans deposited in the Provincial District Survey
Office, Dunedin,

Foestee Goring,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

By Authority : Gteoegb Didsbuky, GovernmentPrinter, Wellington.—1878.
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